

RE: Fact Check

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 17:30:54 -0400

Hi Andrew,

We don't have any concerns.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 10, 2017 5:00 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fact Check

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) has already taken a portion of the GA refinancing into account when they re-set time-of-use rates at the time of their standard spring re-set. As you know, this decision by the OEB meant that rates were already reduced by 17% beginning on May 1st. Included in this legislation is a requirement that the OEB update time-of-use rates no later than 15 days after the proposed legislation receives Royal Assent.

This is what I was adding in. Checking on DMO concerns?

Atel/

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 3:12 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fact Check

Hi Andrew,

In the future please send these requests directly to the DMO so that we can effectively coordinate and meet your timelines.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 10, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Fact Check

Hi.

Goal is to send Minister home with these, timeline for any serious fact checks is 5.15pm, please to MO.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)